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Malave, Erin

-From: Chapman, Suzanne E. [SChapman@WilliamsParker.com]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:11 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: LLC Address Change

Please change the principal address, the mailing address and the manager's address, of the following entity:
Suncoast Professional Group, LLC, Document No. 10000010907, formed 01/29/2010, ta:

—

3631 Weber Street, Suite B7
Sarasota, FL 34232

Thank you very much.
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WILLIAMSPARKER

HARRISON DIETE GETZEN

Suzanne Chapman
Corporala Paralegal

200 South Orange Ave
Sarasola, FL 34238

T.{941) 652-5548

F: {841} 5562-7158
schapman@wiliamsparker.com

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury Department Regulations, we advise you that, unless
expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this message or any attachments cannot be used for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing, or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. We make this disclosure because providers of tax
advice are now required to do so by law when offering advice concerning federal tax matters..

This email is a PRIVATE communication and may be subject to attorney-client privilege or attorney work product.
It is intended only for the person(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this email message or
any attachment in error, please do not read, copy, or use it, and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the
sender of the delivery error immediately by replying to this email and then deleting the original message from your
system without making a copy. Thank you.
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